New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICDO

Octoder 28, 1958

Magnolia Petroleum Company
P.0. Box 2406
Hodbdbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen?

You are hereby granted autherity to preduce your Jicarilla
wpe ell No. 2 located in Unit M, Section 27-2/N-3V betwsen
the dates of Octoder 24 and Novembder 15, 1958 for tAe purpese
of odtaining a State Deliveradility Test.

Upon coxmpletion of the test the well should remain shut In until
released by the Commission.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
ECAtke

cct Pacific Northwest Pipeline
’C".‘M‘OR, N. M.

0i] Conservation Commission
Santa P‘, NeM.
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PCST OFFICE ROX 2406
HOBBS, WEW MEXICC
OCTCBER 24, 1958

New Mexico Cil Conservation Commissicn
100 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New lMexico

Attention: Mr. Emery C. Arnold

Gentlemen: PO .
=~ == S - e ’

~ S

Flease be advised that cur Jicerille "F" well No. 2 is scheduled for State
Deliverability Test. The test schedule is as follows:

CODITICNING CCTe 24-~Nove 7
FLCW NOVe 7-=Nov. 15
SHUT-IN NOVe 15-=Nov. 22

D

The well has previously been shut-in by the State for over-production. We are
here requesting permission for it to be turned on following the sbove schedule.

Yours very truly,

MAGHNOLIA PETROLEUM COMFANY
Dliccledsy <L FROIFTH -

Lee E. Robinson, Jr.
District Superintendent
Netural Gas Department

WAM: wam
cc: W, B. Thrasher, Jr.
File




